
CONTACT INFO 
Toll Free 1.877.932.6233, Int. 1.647.428.2220, support@ecobee.com

Date: 9/24/2020 

Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
Attn: OET Dept. 

Attention: Application Examiner / Review Engineer 
Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: WR9EBSTAT3LT01, 

Original grant date: August 22, 2016. Applicant: Ecobee Inc. 

The major change filed under this application is the LCD Display 

The metal shield around the LCD display was removed for cost. See the modification in Figures 1 and 2 

below. There are no other hardware, schematic or block diagram changes to the product. RSE 

measurement is to demonstrate for the new enclosure. 



CONTACT INFO 
Toll Free 1.877.932.6233, Int. 1.647.428.2220, support@ecobee.com

Figure 1
Previous Metal Shield around LCD 

Figure 2
New Design with Shield Removed around LCD 

Sincerely 

John Russomanno 

Signature 


